
1 of 2 
 

PRE-QUOTATION INQUIRY FOR N40192-16-Q-7001 GATR PORTABLE OFFICE SPACES    
10/28/2015 
 
 
1. Can a vendor provide more than one (1) offer for this solicitation?  
 
Answer: No 
  
2. It appears that the Govt is specifying a particular Modular unit size of 45' long x 8' wide = 360 SF *   
 
Answer: The Governments requirement is approximately 720 SF of office space divided into two (2) each 
360 SF sections.  However, 300-400 SF per section is acceptable.  
  
3. This is a non-standard modular specification; and is a detail specification only utilized by 1 specific 
vendor; is it the Gov't position to utilize only 1 vendor? 
 
Answer: This solicitation is Full and Open Competition and is open to all who can fulfill the 
Governments needs. The Government intends to award one Firm Fixed Price Contract. . 
 
4. 95% of modular office equipment available in Guam, is via 40' long x 8' wide = 320 SF. modular units. 
There are 4 such vendors available on Guam that can meet this requirement; yet the Gov’t request 
demonstrates access by only 1 vendor. Please advise. 
 
Answer: Please refer to Question and Answer Number 2 above. 
  
5. Can the Vendor offer/provide 2 ea. @ 320 SF. Modular office units; without being in violation of this 
solicitation requirement? 
 
Answer: Yes. Two (2) each @ 320 SF is acceptable.  
  
6. Per Pg. 2 - CLIN Detail 0002: Requirements “generators as necessary.” Please clarify if these modular 
units will require portable generators 
 
Answer: Yes. Portable generators are required.  
  
7.  If they will require generators; what is the electrical requirement for each modular office; or both units 
combined? 
 
Answer: Standard office type equipment.  Generator should be sufficient for power required to run the 
lights, air conditioner, refrigerator, and 6 computers. 
  
8. If generators are required; confirm that the Gov't will provide the required operational fuel; and that the 
Gov't will return the said Generator with a full tank of fuel; similar to a rental car agreement; accept 
vehicle with a full fuel tank; return with a full tank. 
 
Answer: We will refuel.  We can fuel empty and return same, or start full and return same.  Vendor 
should have a method for charging refuel in case the tanks are not at an acceptable fuel level upon return. 
  
9. Can the vendor supply more than two (2) modular office structures to meet or exceed the 720 SF office 
space? 
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Answer: Yes. However, multiple units require tie downs so that they may be tied together at no additional 
cost to the Government.  
  
10. Is the final delivery location for the office structures located on dirt, asphalt, or a concrete surface? 
 
Answer: The delivery locations are on varied surfaces.  These will be on the center ramp, off the 
pavement.  That area is a mix of gravel, dirt, and some pavement areas. 
 


